Fidelity Cablevision, retransmission consent of WTWC NBC

Subjeet: Fidelity Cablevision, retransmission consent of WTWC NBC

From: "Rachel Steinkiste" <Rachel.Steinkiste@fidelitycommunications.com>
Date: Mon, 24 Dec 2007 10:15:31 -0600

To: <egaines@wtwc40.com>

CC: "Don Knight" <Don.Knight@fidelitycommunications.com>

Good morning Mr. Gaines,

My name is Rachel Steinkiste, and I work for Fidelity Cablevision. We are a cable TV provider who
will be offering services in the Tallahassee area, and we are very interested in carrying WTWC on
our system. Therefore, we would like to obtain retransmission consent from your station.

If you could contact me at your earliest convenience, 1 would greatly appreciate it.
Thank you in advance for your assistance, and happy holidays!

Sincerely,

Rachiel Steinkiste

Assistant Product Manager

Fidelity Cablevision

5734681025

Fux: 373-468-TU86

rachel steinkiste afidelitycommunications. com
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